
Equal Opportunity Employer      TTY Dial 7-1-1 or 1-800-735-2900 

411 NE “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783 - Telephone: (503) 876-2242 / Fax: (503) 876-1121 

willaminaoregon.gov 

      Willamina City Council Agenda  

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, September 11, 2018, 6:00 pm 
West Valley Fire District  

825 NE Main St, Willamina   

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL  

FLAG SALUTE 

AGENDA ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, AND CORRECTIONS  

PUBLIC INPUT – BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE  

Public Input: Presentations not scheduled on the Agenda are limited to three (3) minutes. Longer 
presentations should be submitted to the City Recorder prior to the meeting. Anyone wishing to 
comment on an item of the Regular Agenda will need to sign in on the Sign in Form. 

CORRESPONDENCE - none 

CONSENT AGENDA   “(A listing of routine business items, which are adopted with one motion, 
without discussion. However, any COUNCILOR may request that an item is pulled from the 
Consent Agenda for discussion and separate action. The item is then considered after the Consent 
Agenda items have been voted upon).” 

1. Check Registers – July 1 to 31, 2018 (information only) 
2. Financials July 2018 
3. Minutes from the August 14, 2018, City Council Meeting 
4. Council to consider –  Planter Pole Refurbishment In Downtown 

REGULAR AGENDA  

5. Council to consider –  Oregon Main Street Network Associate Application  
6. Council to consider – Resolution 18.19.006 A resolution to set Fees to be charged for 

Land Use applications 
7. Council to consider – City Manager’s Annual Review  
8. Council to consider – Appointment to the Library Board                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

MAYORS REPORT 

COUNCIL LIAISON REPORTS 

1. Chamber Liaison (Councilor Wooden) 
2. Library Liaison (Councilor McKnight) 
3. YCOM Board (Councilor Baller) 
4. Yamhill County Transit Authority Board Member (Councilor Johnson) 

 



Equal Opportunity Employer      TTY Dial 7-1-1 or 1-800-735-2900 

411 NE “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783 - Telephone: (503) 876-2242 / Fax: (503) 876-1121 

willaminaoregon.gov 

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS FROM/CITY OFFICERS 

5. City Manager 
6. Sheriff’s Report 

 
EVENT CALENDAR- informational 

PUBLIC HEARING-none 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Consent Agenda 
 









































































































1 
 

Minutes prepared by Deputy City Recorder Debbie Bernard 
 

City Of Willamina 
Minutes of the Meeting of the City Council 

August 14, 2018 
6:00 PM 

  
Location of Meeting: 
West Valley Fire 
825 NE Main St 
Willamina, Oregon 97132 
  
Present at Meeting: Mayor, Ila Skyberg 
Councilor, Ginny Wymore 
Councilor, Craig Johnson 
Councilor, Bob Burr 
Councilor, Theresa McKnight 
Councilor, April Wooden 
Deputy City Recorder, Debbie Bernard 
Public Works Director, Jeff Brown 
Guest:  
Mary Jane Hollinger 
News-Register, Paul Daliquante 
Absent from Meeting:  
City Manager, Kenna West 
Council President, Rita Baller 
  
The regular meeting of the City Council of City of Willamina was called to order at 6:00 PM 
on August 14, 2018, at West Valley Fire by Mayor Ila Skyberg. 
  

I. Approval of Agenda 
  
The agenda for the meeting was distributed and unanimously approved.  
  

II. Review of Previous Minutes 
  
The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and unanimously approved. 
  

III. Consideration of Open Issues 
  

1. Roll Call 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg asked for the roll call from the Deputy City Recorder and a quorum was 
present. The Flag Salute was recited.  
  

2. Consent Agenda 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 



2 
 

Minutes prepared by Deputy City Recorder Debbie Bernard 
 

Mayor Skyberg asked if there were any pulls. There were none. The Mayor read the 
items on the consent agenda then asked for a motion and discussion. There was no further 
discussion. 
 
MOTION: Councilor Burr moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Councilor McKnight 
seconded. Motion carried with Councilors, McKnight, Wooden, Wymore, Johnson and 
Burr. All in favor. Councilor Baller was absent.  
  

3. Regular Agenda – Council to Consider Resolution 18.19.003 City Manager Appointment 
to YCAHC Board Of Directors 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg called upon the Deputy City Recorder for a report.  
Debbie explained that a vacancy on the board was created by the resignation of Councilor 
Stritzke in May 2018 who served on the Board of Directors. The Yamhill County 
Housing Board requires that the City Council by Resolution select a Board member to fill 
the vacancy. The City Manager has decided she would like to fill the vacancy. Therefore, 
with a motion to approve Resolution 18.19.003 the City would send a new member for 
the Board.  
 
MOTION: Councilor Wooden moved to approve Resolution 18.19.003 the City Manager 
Appointment to the YCAHC Board of Directors. Councilor McKnight seconded. No 
further discussion. Motion carried with Councilors, McKnight, Wooden, Wymore, 
Johnson and Burr. All in favor. Councilor Baller was absent.  
  

4. Regular Agenda – Council to Consider Application for City Office - Parks Advisory 
Board 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg asked the Deputy City Recorder Debbie Bernard to respond. 
Debbie explained that the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board which was reestablished 
in May 2018 has three members of a seven-member committee. The City received an 
application for the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board from Samantha Morey for 
Council consideration.  
 
MOTION: Councilor Burr moved to approve Samantha Morey to the Willamina Parks 
and Recreation Advisory Board. Council Wooden seconded. No further discussion. 
Motion carried with Councilors, McKnight, Wooden, Wymore, Johnson and Burr. All in 
favor. Councilor Baller was absent.  
  

5. Mayors Report 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg reported that along with the City Manager they attended a meeting at the 
Sheridan Federal Prison. The new Warden will serve for the next two years then retire. 
During his presentation, he said that he really wanted the public to know that they treat 
those incarcerated very well. The Mayor also shared that School Superintendent Carrie 
Zimbrick was also in attendance at the meeting. Carrie shared that the school had saved 
thousands of dollars by utilizing the prison for services. One example was the School Bus 



3 
 

Minutes prepared by Deputy City Recorder Debbie Bernard 
 

cleaning detail which was done with pride and excellence. That saved the school money 
for that expense. The Mayor said she hopes that the City will use those folks next year.  
 
Mayor Skyberg relayed to the Council a request from the City Manager, Kenna West to 
thank Councilor Burr for attending the Volcanoes game in Keizer and throwing out the 
first pitch. Bob responded that it was fun. Also, the Mayor asked Councilor Wymore to 
aloud the statement that was read at the game for their audience.  
 
Ginny read the prepared message: 
The beautiful City of Willamina is a small, vibrant community known for its family-
friendly festivals, local artisans, gorgeous parks, and charming downtown. Sitting at the 
west end of Yamhill County just 4 miles from the Spirit Mountain Casino, Willamina is 
home to Willamina Lumber-the 4th largest producer of wood products –and provides 
visitors with the opportunity to fish, hike, and play in our 7 gorgeous parks while also 
welcoming you to our charming historical downtown businesses. Come to spend a day at 
our Harvest Festival in September, join the Halloween festivities in October, explore 
local arts at the Coastal Hills Art Tour in November, or watch your child’s face light up 
as the brightly lit floats travel down Main Street at our Annual Christmas Light Parade. 
The beautiful City of Willamina welcomes you! 
 
The Mayor then asked Jeff for an update on Public Works. Jeff reported that the walkway 
at Hampton Pond has been completed with the help from Hampton Lumber staffers. He 
also said the painting at the Tina Miller Park was completed with the help of City Staff. 
He thanked Dave, Thomas, Scott, Karen, and Justin; in addition to citizens who help out, 
Mary Jane Hollinger and Marian. Jeff also said that the cities cyan toxin test have all 
been negative.   
  

6. Chamber Liaison 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Mayor Skyberg asked Councilor Wooden for a report. April said she had nothing to 
report as she did not attend the last meeting.  
  

7. Library Liaison  
Councilor Theresa McKnight 
Councilor McKnight reported that the Library received 44 books from the Oregon Battle 
of the books. Also, the Library will be applying for the 2019 Ready to Read Grant and 
they are wrapping up the summer reading program.  
  

8. Yamhill County Transit Authority Board Members  
Mayor Ila Skyberg 
Councilor Johnson reported the new buses have arrived and they are equipped with air 
conditioning.  
 

9. Adjourn 
Mayor Ila Skyberg 



4 
 

Minutes prepared by Deputy City Recorder Debbie Bernard 
 

Mayor Skyberg asked for a motion to adjourn. 
MOTION: Councilor Wooden moved to adjourn. Councilor Burr seconded. Motion 
carried with Councilors, McKnight, Wooden, Wymore, Johnson and Burr. All in favor. 
Councilor Baller was absent.  
  

IV. Consideration of New Business 
  

  
V. Agenda and Time of Next Meeting 

  
The next meeting will be held at 6:00 PM on September 11, 2018, at:  
West Valley Fire  
825 NE Main St. 
Willamina, Oregon 97396 
  
The agenda for the next meeting is as follows: 
City Manager Annual Evaluation 

  
The meeting was adjourned at 6:30 PM by Mayor Ila Skyberg 
  
Minutes submitted by Deputy City Recorder, Debbie Bernard___________________________. 
  
Minutes approved by Mayor Ila Skyberg____________________________________________. 



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 11, 2018 
 
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: KENNA WEST, CITY MANAGER 
 
SUBJECT: REFURBISHMENT OF THE PLANTER POLES IN DOWNTOWN 
 
ISSUE 
 
Shall City Council approve the use of City staff time and facilities in partnership with the Coastal 
Hills Chamber of Commerce (Chamber) and Willamina Economic Improvement District (EID) to 
remove, refurbish, and reinstall the planter poles and watering lines in downtown Willamina? 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the use of City staff time and facilities in partnership with the Chamber and EID to 
remove, refurbish, and reinstall the planter poles and watering lines in downtown Willamina. 
 
SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND 
 
The Chamber and EID would like to work in partnership with the City of Willamina to remove, 
refurbish, and reinstall the planter poles and watering lines in downtown Willamina.  These 
poles are an integral part of the beautification of the City’s downtown core and add to the 
livability of the City in general. 
 
The Chamber and EID will provide the personnel and equipment to clean, sand, and repaint the 
planter poles.  The City of Willamina will provide the staff and equipment to remove and replace 
the poles from the sidewalks/right-of-way and will provide the facility/location for the 
refurbishment of the poles.  In addition, the City will provide the staff time and equipment to 
repair or maintain the current watering lines for the planters. 
 
FACTS AND FINDINGS 
 
1. The current planter poles are in need of repainting and refurbishment.  The Chamber 

and EID will provide the personnel and equipment to clean, sand, and repaint the planter 
poles. 

 
2. The City of Willamina Public Works Department will remove the poles and provide the 

facility for the Chamber and EID to refurbish the poles.  After refurbishment is complete, 
city staff will reinstall the poles.  In addition, should it be necessary, the City will provide 
staff time and equipment to repair or maintain the current watering lines for the planters. 

 
3. The Public Works Department and the City Manager’s Office support this project as it 

will add to the beauty and livability of our City in general. 
 
       
      Kenna L. West__________________________ 
      Kenna L. West, City Manager 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Regular Agenda 
 



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 11, 2018 
 
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: KENNA WEST, CITY MANAGER 
 
SUBJECT: OREGON MAIN STREET NETWORK ASSOCIATE APPLICATION 
 
ISSUE 
 
Shall City Council authorize the City Manager to submit the attached 2018 Associate Level 
Application to the Oregon Main Street Program? 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Authorize the City Manager to submit the attached application to the Oregon Main Street 
Program. 
 
SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND 
 
The Oregon Main Street program works with communities to develop comprehensive, 
incremental revitalization strategies based upon a community’s unique assets, character, and 
heritage.  The goal is to build high quality, livable, and sustainable communities that will grow 
Oregon’s economy while maintaining a sense of place. 
 
The Oregon Main Street program has three levels within their “Main Street Track” which include 
Exploring Downtown, Transforming Downtown, and Performing Downtown.  In addition, they 
have an Associate Level member option.   
 
The benefits provided by the Oregon Main Street Program increase as communities move up 
through the levels. (see Exhibit B)   However, the responsibilities and requirements also 
increase.  Based on the City’s current ability to participate and the responsibilities required by 
the Oregon Main Street Program, staff recommends that the City apply for Associate Level 
membership at this time.  It is expected that as the City becomes more involved in the Oregon 
Main Street program, a Willamina Downtown Rejuvenation organization is formed, and other 
City projects are completed, that an application for the next level (Exploring Downtown) will be 
submitted. 
 
FACTS AND FINDINGS 
 
1. During its Strategic Planning meeting in February 2018, the Willamina City Council 

placed local business support, beautification, and economic development while 
preserving the historic and rural feel of the City of Willamina on its list of priorities.   

 
2. The Oregon Main Street program is designed to assist with the revitalization of 

traditional downtowns and historic commercial districts, promote economic development, 
and encourage historic preservation. 

 



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
For City Council Meeting of September 11, 2018 
Page 2 
 
3. As the Oregon Main Street program is designed to assist with the very same priorities 

that the Willamina City Council has designated as priorities, an Associate Level 
membership will assist the City in moving forward on their priorities. 

 
Proposed Motion:  I move to authorize the City Manager to submit the attached Associate Level 

membership application to the Oregon Main Street Program. 
 
      ________________________________________ 
      Kenna L. West, City Manager 
 
Attachments: 

A. City of Willamina Application for Associate Level Membership 
B. Oregon Main Street Summary 















City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 11, 2018 
 
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: DEBBIE BERNARD, DEPUTY CITY RECORDER 
 
SUBJECT: LAND USE FEES  
 
ISSUE 
 
Shall City Council approve Resolution 18.19.006?  A resolution that sets deposit fees for the 
purpose of defraying costs of the City City associated with processing land use applications?   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends Council approve Resolution 18.19.006.   
 
SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND 
 
The City of Willamina land use fees were last reviewed by Council in May 2017 by Resolution 
16.17.013. 
 
In a review of processing pre-application conferences, it was discovered that the land use 
applications deposit fees did not address pre-application conferences specifically.  In the past, 
land use pre-app conferences experienced costs that have not been covered by a fee schedule 
and were absorbed into the City.  The pre-app conferences were for projects that did not 
progress to a land use application. Therefore, Staff is recommending a new fee to be 
established at $490.00 plus a 10% Administrative fee for a pre-application conference.  
 
Staff researched several local Oregon cities who charge for a pre-application conference and 
fees ranged from $150 to $1,130. 
 
FACTS AND FINDINGS 
 
1. The City of Willamina land use fees were last updated by Resolution 16.17.013 on May 

9, 2017.  
 
2. The cities planning and development department request for a pre-application 

conference expense is absorbed by the City when the project does not develop into a 
land use application. The expenses include fees charged by the City Planner and 
Engineer.  

 
3. Staff completed research on several Oregon cities and discovered pre-application 

conferences were charged a fee between $150 to $1,130.  
 
Proposed Motion:  I move to approve Resolution 18.19.006 A Resolution in the matter of fees 

to be charged for Land Use Applications.   
      ______________________________________ 
      Debbie Bernard, Deputy City Recorder  



2   
 

 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

A. Resolution 18.19.006  
B. Resolution 16.17.013 
C. Pre-Application Conference Application and Cover Sheet 



1 
 

City of Willamina 
Incorporated 1903 

 

BEFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLAMINA SITTING FOR THE TRANSACTION OF 
CITY BUSINESS 

In the Matter of Fees to be charged for Land Use 

Applications coming before the City of Willamina  Resolution No. 18-19-006 

 

The City Council for the City of Willamina, Oregon on this 11th day of September 2018, sat in regular session for 
the transaction of City Business. 

Whereas, Section 3.206 of the Willamina Zoning and Development Ordinance, City Ordinance No. 592, states 
that fees for the purpose of defraying administrative costs of the City associated with processing applications 
shall be set by resolution of the City Council; and  

Whereas, the City Council has found that the fees established in Resolution No. 16-17-013 need to be adjusted 
based upon review and recommendation of the Deputy City Recorder and City Manager;  

Now, Therefore, be it resolved by the City Council of the City of Willamina, Oregon, which fees charged per 
planning application shall be as follows: 

 

APPLICATION 
DESCRIPTION APPLICATION FEE DEPOSIT 10% Admin Fee 

 
All applications shall be assessed a 10% administration fee based on 

the application costs. x 

          
1 Annexation/Zone Change    $ 2,500.00  x 

2 
Appeal to Council  

50% of the Application fee 
of the action appealed    

 x 

3 Comprehensive Plan 
Amendment    $ 2,500.00  

x 

4 Conditional Use Permit    $    600.00  x 

5 
Construction Application Fee 

5% of actual Construction 
Cost   

 x 

6 Lot Line Adjustment    $    350.00  x 

7 Multiple Applications  
Most expensive 

Application fee in full plus 
1/2 of the Application fee 

for other applications*   

x 

8 Non-Conforming Use    $    600.00  x 



2 
 

9 Partition    $ 1,000.00  x 

10 
Pre Application Conference   $490.00  

 x 

11 Planned Unit Development    $ 1,800.00  x 

12 

Review of Application for 
Compensation Under Article 

1, Section 18 of the 
Constitution of the State of 

Oregon (a/k/a Ballot 
Measure 7) 

Deposit 

 $    750.00  

 x 

13 Similar Use    $    600.00  x 
14 Site Plan Review    $    600.00  x  
15 Subdivision-Final Plan    $ 2,500.00  x 

16 Subdivision-Preliminary Plat  750 plus $450.00 per lot 
up to maximum   $ 2,500.00  

 x 

17 Temporary Mobile Home 
Placement    $      50.00  

x  

18 Variance Application     $    600.00  x 
19 Zone Map Amendment    $ 1,500.00  x 

 

Costs associated with the application may exceed the listed amounts. Applicants will be required to reimburse 
the City for any and all costs associated with their application(s) which exceed the initial application fee deposit. 
In the event that costs do not exceed the initial application fee deposit, the City shall reimburse the unused 
portion of the application’s deposit. All outstanding fees associated with a land use application must be paid in 
full by the applicant prior to the City of Willamina signing off on any land use decision.  

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Willamina, Oregon at a regular meeting held on the 11 day of 
September by the following votes: 

AYES: ________________________________________________________________________________ 

NAYS: _______________________________________________________________________________ 

APPROVED this ________________day of September 2018. 

     _________________________________________ 

     Mayor Ila Skyberg 

Attest: 

 

________________________________________ 

Deputy City Recorder, Debbie Bernard  



Z: forms/pre app process   9/11/2018 

City of Willamina 
Pre-Application Conference Process 

 

 

What is the Pre-Application Conference? 

The pre-application conference is designed to provide development 
applicants the opportunity to present land use development proposals to 
City staff prior to the actual land use application submission.   

 

The Meeting 

Representatives from the City of Willamina Planning, Engineering, and 
Public Works Staff will be present at the pre-app meeting. In addition, to 
City Manager and Deputy City Recorder. The West Valley Fire Chief may 
also be present to comment on the proposal.  

A city staff member will contact you by telephone to schedule a date and 
time for your pre-app conference; a pre-app meeting will be scheduled as 
soon as possible following receipt of your request form and materials.  

 

Application Requirements 

1. The pre-application conference fee and one copy of the completed City 
of Willamina Pre-application form must be submitted to the Deputy City 
Recorder.  

2. A list of questions that you would like answered at the meeting. 

3. A scaled preliminary site plan or plat map including the date, north arrow, 
name of the map producer, owner and applicant, and a map legend. 

To make the conference efficient and useful please bring any additional 
information you feel necessary to clearly present your proposal. Staff will 
mail you a written summary of the conference within 10 days following the 
meeting.  

 



 

CITY OF WILLAMINA  
PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCE 

DEVELOPMENT CODE Type ll, lll, lV Review 
  

Official Use Only:   

Case No.      

Date:     

Fee:  
  
  

A PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCE provides an opportunity to obtain feedback and 
comments from City staff on preliminary development plans prior to the submission of a 
formal land use application. This feedback early in the development process can help 
applicants avoid major plan revisions that are more cumbersome to change after an actual 
application submittal.  A pre-application conference also provides the opportunity to 
discuss required land approvals, permits and the timelines for development approval. A 
pre-application conference is required for all Type ll, III and Type IV land use actions.   
Section 1 - Applicant Information             
Name (s):  
Mailing Address: 
Email: 
Phone Number:    Cell Number:     
Section 2 - Project Description              
         
Please describe your project:   
  
  
Site Address: Total Land Area:   
         
Assessor Map/Tax lot No. Zoning: 
Present Use of Property:   
  
Section 3 - Application Submittal Information         

Please provide one electronic copy (pdf format preferred) and one paper copy of the following information: 
maps, a site plan, and other applicable information for City staff to understand the proposed development.  

Section 4 Application Review             

You will be contacted to set up a time to meet with City Staff to discuss your proposed development: 

Official Use Only: 
Conference Scheduled: Date:   Time:     
  
Location:  
NOTE: A pre-application conference does not lock in any fees or development requirements 
in any way.    

September 11, 2018 



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 11, 2018 
 
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: DEBBIE BERNARD, DEPUTY CITY RECORDER 
 
SUBJECT: LIBRARY BOARD VACANCY APPOINTMENT 
 
ISSUE 
 
Shall the Mayor and City Council consider the application received for the Library Board 
Vacancy? 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends the Mayor and City Council fill the vacancy by the appointment of Karla 
Johnson.    
 
SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND 
 
The Library Board currently has 6 members and one vacancy.  The Library Board by Charter 
was amended and approved by the City Council on October 10th, 2017 to say the Board shall 
consist of a minimum of 5 but no more than 7 members appointed by the Mayor and confirmed 
by the City Council. 
 
Willamina Library Board Member & Terms: 

SEAT NAME Appointed Expires 

1 Dave Buswell 2016 2020 

2 VACANT 2018 2022 

3 Sheryl Hansen 2017 2021 

4 Susan Vanderhoof 2017 2021 

5 Will Nelson 2016 2020 

6 Tracy Dillan 2017 2021 

7 Barbara Leavens 2017 2021 
 
The attached application from Karla Johnson has been submitted for consideration to the 
Library Board. 
 
  
 
 



    
 

2 
 

FACTS AND FINDINGS 
 
1. The attached application received from Karla Johnson has been submitted for 

consideration to the Library Board. 

2. The Library Board currently consist of 6 members and one vacancy.  
 
3. The Library Board by Charter states the Board shall consist of 5 but not more than 7 

members.  
 
Proposed Motion:  I move to approve Karla Johnson to the Library Board.  
 
 
       Debbie Bernard 
    
      ______________________________________ 
      Debbie Bernard, Deputy City Recorder  
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

A. Application for City Office – Karla Kay Johnson 
 



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 11, 2018 
 
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: DEBBIE BERNARD, DEPUTY CITY RECORDER 
 
SUBJECT: CITY MANAGER ANNUAL REVIEW 
 
ISSUE 
 
Shall the City Council complete an annual review of City Manager, Kenna West, and amend the 
Employment Agreement between the City and Kenna West. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Complete the annual review of City Manager, Kenna West and amend the Employment 
Agreement. 
 
SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND 
 
On August 16, 2017 the City of Willamina and Kenna West entered into an Employment 
Agreement (Agreement).  Section 4 of that Agreement provides that the City Council will 
conduct an annual review of City Manager West.   
 
In accordance with that Agreement, the Mayor contacted the Council of Governments and other 
experts to prepare appropriate questionnaires for completion by those persons who have either 
worked with or in some other way interacted with Kenna West in her capacity as City Manager.  
 
The City Council wishes to complete the annual evaluation of City Manager.  In addition, the 
City Council wishes to amend the Agreement between the City and City Manager West at 
Section 5.A by adding the following to the last line: 
 

The City Council may, at its discretion, and after the annual evaluation as described 
in Section 4, increase Employee’s compensation. 

 
 
FACTS AND FINDINGS 
 
1. The Agreement provides that City Council will conduct an annual review of City Manager 

West.   
 
2. The Mayor, on behalf of the Council, has gathered information from those persons who 

have worked with or in some other way interacted with Kenna West in her capacity as 
City Manager. 

 
3. Having sought the input of those who have worked with City Manager West, and having 

worked with her personally, the City Council is now prepared to complete an annual 
review of City Manager West as delineated in the Agreement. 

 



City of Willamina 
Staff Report 
For City Council Meeting of September 11, 2018 
Page 2 
 
4. The City Council wishes to amend the Agreement between the City and City Manager 

West as noted above and as provided in the attached Resolution 18-19-007. 
 
Proposed Motion:  I move that the City Council proceed with the annual review of City Manager, 

Kenna West and adopt Resolution 18-19-007. 
 
       
      Debbie Bernard______________________ 
      Debbie Bernard, Deputy City Manager 



An Equal Opportunity Employer 
411 N.E. “C” Street, Willamina, Oregon 97396-2783   Telephone: (503) 876-2242 / Fax: (503) 

876-1121 
www.willaminaoregon.gov 

 
 

 Mayor Ila Skyberg 
 

Council Members: 
 

Rita Baller, Council President 
Bob Burr 
Craig Johnson 
Theresa McKnight 
April Wooden 
Geneva Wymore 
 

 
 
City Management: 
 
City Manager:  Kenna L. West 
Accounting Manager:  Scott Clark 
Public Works Director:  Jeff Brown 
Library Manager:  Sarah Frost 
 

BEFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLAMINA SITTING FOR THE TRANSACTION 
OF BUSINESS 

 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 18-19-007 
 
A Resolution of the Willamina City Council Authorizing an Amendment to the Employment Agreement 
between the City of Willamina and Kenna West. 
 

 
 

WHEREAS, an Employment Agreement was entered into between the City of Willamina and 
Kenna West on August 16, 2017; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council wishes to amend that Employment Agreement;  
 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

WILLAMINA THAT the Employment Agreement between the City of Willamina and Kenna West 

shall be amended at Section 5.A to add the following to the last line: 

The City Council may, at its discretion, and after the annual evaluation as described 
in Section 4, increase Employee’s compensation. 
 

PASSED and ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Willamina this 11th day of 
September 2018. 
 
 

       
Ila Skyberg, Mayor      

ATTEST: 

    ____________________ 
Debbie Bernard, Deputy City Recorder  

  
 

http://www.willaminaoregon.gov/


    City     UCR Description 8/1/2017 to 
8/31/2017

8/1/2018 to 
8/31/2018

Percentage 
Change

  YTD   Prior Year

WILLAMINA

Part 1

Aggravated Assault                 0 1 3 10

Arson                              0 2 4 1

Burglary-Business                  0 0 2 1

Burglary-Non-Residence             1 0 2 6

Burglary-Residence                 1 0 5 7

Larceny                            4 6 50.00 % 49 52

Motor Vehicle Theft-Auto           1 0 2 5

Murder                             0 0 1

Rape                               0 0 1

Robbery                            0 0 1

Part 1 Total 7 9 22.22 % 70 82

Part 2

All Other                          2 1 -50.00 % 8 14

Animal Problems                    0 1 1 1

Disorderly Conduct                 1 0 8 14

Drug Laws                          3 1 -66.67 % 13 33

DUII                               0 0 4 10

Forgery                            0 0 3 1

Fraud                              1 0 1 6

Kidnapping                         0 0 1

Liquor Laws                        2 0 3 3

Runaway                            0 1 4 3

Sex Offenses                       2 0 2 13

Simple Assault                     1 3 200.00 % 31 34

Stolen Property                    0 0 3

Tresspass/Prowler                  1 1 10 15

Vandalism                          5 2 -60.00 % 23 24

Total For WILLAMINA 49 47 -4.08 % 373 507

Report run date: 9/5/2018

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office
 Crime Summary for WILLAMINA

From 8/1/2018 to 8/31/2018



    City     UCR Description 8/1/2017 to 
8/31/2017

8/1/2018 to 
8/31/2018

Percentage 
Change

  YTD   Prior Year

WILLAMINA

Weapons                            0 0 3

Part 2 Total 18 10 -44.44 % 112 177

Part 3

All Other                          10 8 -20.00 % 71 97

Non-Reportable Offenses            14 20 42.86 % 120 151

Part 3 Total 24 28 14.29 % 191 248

Total For WILLAMINA 49 47 -4.08 % 373 507

Report run date: 9/5/2018

Yamhill County Sheriff's Office
 Crime Summary for WILLAMINA

From 8/1/2018 to 8/31/2018



  

2018 Schedule of Events
CITY COUNCIL CALENDAR OF EVENTS

Su M Tu W Th F Sa July
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 07/04/18 (Wed) Independence day holiday
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 07/20/18 (Fri) Swap Meet event
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 07/21/18 (Sat) Swap Meet event
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

Su M Tu W Th F Sa August
1 2 3 4 08/07/18(Tues) Planning Commission Meeting Canceled meeting

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 08/14/18(Tues) City Council Meeting meeting
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 08/15/18(Wed) Deadline for completed application to run in the event
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 November 6, 2018 Elections event
26 27 28 29 30 31 08/17/18 (Fri) Deadline for Library Board Applications deadline

Su M Tu W Th F Sa September
1 09/03/18 (Mon) Labor Day holiday

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 09/04/18 (Tues) Planning Commission Meeting meeting
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 09/11/18 (Tues) City Council Meeting meeting
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 09/15/18 (Sat) Bridge the Gap Sept 15th 10 to 2 event
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 09/22/18 (Sat) Harvest Festival Sept 22 10 to 4 event

30 09/29/18 (Sat)
Volunteer Appreciation Event Sept 29th Sat @ 
5:00pm. event
 
 
 

Su M Tu W Th F Sa October
1 2 3 4 5 6 10/02/18 (Tues) Planning Commission Meeting meeting

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 10/09/18 (Tues) City Council Meeting meeting
14 15 16 17 18 19 20    - 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 10/08/18 (Mon) Columbus Day holiday
28 29 30 31 10/24/18 (Wed) United Nations Day holiday

10/31/18 (Wed) Halloween holiday

Su M Tu W Th F Sa November
1 2 3 11/06/18 (Tues) Planning Commission Meeting meeting

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11/13/18 (Tues) City Council Meeting meeting
11 12 13 14 15 16 17    - 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 11/6/17 (Tues) November 6 Elections Day event
25 26 27 28 29 30 11/10/17 (Fri.Sat & Sun) Coastal Hills Art Tour Celebrating 26 years event

11/11/18 (Sun) Veterans Day holiday
11/22/18 (Thu) Thanksgiving holiday

Su M Tu W Th F Sa December
1 12/04/18 (Tues) Planning Commission meeting

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 12/11/18 (Tues) City Council Meeting meeting
9 10 11 12 13 14 15    - 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 12/24/18 (Mon) Christmas Eve holiday
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 12/25/18 (Tue) Christmas Day holiday
30 31 12/31/18 (Mon) New Year's Eve holiday

November 2018

December 2018

September 2018

August 2018

October 2018

July 2018


	1. 2018.09.11.CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
	1. a. Consent Agenda
	2. 07-31-18 Check Register (1)
	3. 07-31-18 Financial Statements
	3. a. 2018.08.14.CC.REG.MTG MINUTES.corporate-minutes-309405
	4. Planter Pole Refurbishment_09.11.2018
	5.a. Regular  Agenda
	6. Staff Report_Main Street Application_September 11 2018
	7. Exhibit A to Oregon Main Street_September 11, 2018
	8. Exhibit B to Oregon Main Street_September 11, 2018
	8.a. Main Street Map
	9. Staff Report_Land Use Fees _September 11 2018 - Copy
	10. 18.19.006 Resolution on Land Use Fees
	11. Pre App Process.City of Willamina
	12. Pre-app form
	13. Staff Report_Library Appointment_September 11 2018 - Copy - Copy
	14. Staff Report_City Manager Review_September 11, 2018
	15. Resolution_Amendment to Employment Agreement_September 11, 2018
	17.Crime Stats by City
	18.  2018 yearly_schedule_of_events (1)
	Schedule


